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Jeff Watson

From: Christina Wollman
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 8:24 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SP-13-00001 Fox Road Farm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

No changes 
 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager  
[p] 509.962.7051 |  [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 7:36 AM 
To: Christina Wollman; Joe Gilbert 
Cc: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com) 
Subject: SP-13-00001 Fox Road Farm 
 

SP-13-00001 Fox Road Farm 
 
The applicant/agent has requested a revision to the preliminary plat (attached). Would you please 
review and let me know if it changes any of the requirements or comments issued on the original 
proposal. 
 
Thank you,  
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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